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Docket No. 010725-TI Date Docketed: 05/10/2001 T i t l e :  Cancel la t ion by F lo r i da  Publ ic  Serv ice Commission of 

Company: FaxNet Corporat ion 
Interexchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5183 issued 
t o  FaxNet Corporat ion for v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rules 25-4.0161. 
F . A . C . .  Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies, and 25-24.480(2)(a) and ( b ) .  F.A.C. ,  Records & 
Reports: Rules Incorporated. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Expi r a t i o n :  
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IMNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Sect ion 3 - Chairman Completes 
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Assignments a re  as fo l l ows :  

- Prehearing O f f i c e r  

Commissioners 

Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

7 Andrea Cowart 
Monday, October 29, 2001 9:20 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

10/29/01 9:19:00 AM 

01 0720,01101 5 - 01 0720or.jae 
01 0725,010736,011033 - 01 0725or.jae 
011016-011016or.jae 
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CCA Official Filing: 
11/20/01****** 2:11 PM********Linda Williams***********l 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, November 20,2001 2 1 0  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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Date and Time: 11/20/01 2:09:00 PM 
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010725,010736,011033 - 010725co.jae 
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